
10

During the first two decades of this
century, Al Seitz had his barber shop
on Main Street next to Swezey’s. As
the displays in the widows indicate, he
also sold Victor Talking Machines, or
gramophones as they were called later.
This picture was taken in 1907.

The Anello Shoe Shoppe, 84 West
Main Street, stood on the south east
corner of Main Street and Railroad
Avenue in the 1920’s.

The Citizens Trust Company Bank
building on West Main Street. This
new bank opened its doors June 20,
1925. In 1933 the Citizens Trust
Company, established in 1903,
merged with the Patchogue Bank and
Trust Company, established in 1884.
The name of the newly formed bank
became the Patchogue Citizens Bank
and Trust Company, later simplified
to The Patchogue Bank. October 31,
1963 the Patchogue Bank became the
Island State Bank.




